



Herbert Michitsch
Product Regulatory
Standards Manager

Room 3N-C13
2 Oak Way
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922-2727
908 771-3310

January 22, 1993

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P. O. Box 358320
Pittsburg, PA 15251-5320

Attention: Mr. H. Franklin Wright

Dear Mr. Wright:

This is a modification request for Experimental Radio Station License KB2XTH File #3014-EX-ML-92 which expires December 1, 1993, to add a bandwidth of 1.25 MHz per channel to the license within the Cellular band (824-849 MHz and 869-894 MHz.)

With the efforts to improve the efficiency of the spectral use in the Cellular band the addition of Code Division Multiple Access (CDMA), the methods used in Cellular communications requires a larger bandwidth. In order to do this it will be necessary to transmit on a 1.25 MHz per channel bandwidth.

The following items are attached:

1. Form 155 with a Postal Money Order for \$35.00 to cover the filing fee.
2. Form 442.
3. Copy of existing license.

Should you have any other questions please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "H. Michitsch".

2594-HM/tta

Attachments:

Copy (without att.) to

T. T. Aikin
M. P. Farina
M. H. Meyers
R. J. Pennotti
R. J. Pillmeier
D. M. Poticny